
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Thursday, May 16, 2013 10:24 AM 
ChristopherJones@oxy.com; David Adkins (dadkins@talonlpe.com); Kimberly M. Wilson 
(kwilson@talonlpe.com); 'shitchcock@talonlpe.com' 
North Burton Flats Battery 

Reference: OXY USA * North Burton Flats Battery (Government AA Com 2) * 30-015-33283 * D-23-20s-28e * Eddy 
County, New Mexico 

NMOCD Tracking Number: 2RP-1649 * Date of release: 3/17/13 

OCD is in receipt of a remediation proposal (plan) for the above referenced release. The plan, dated April 22, 2013, was 
submitted to OCD by Talon, LPE on behalf of OXY USA. The plan is approved with the following conditions/stipulations: 

• Notify OCD 48 hours prior to commencement of remedial activities. 
• In the event a 2' excavation is not achieved in the areas identified as S-2 and S-5 notify OCD immediately. A 1' 

excavation will be required in the remainder of the impacted area, excluding the area identified as S-4. 
• Notify OCD prior to commencement of backfill operations. 
• Like approval by BLM as may be required. 

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface .water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local 
laws and/or regulations. 

If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me. 

Mike Bratcher : 
NMOCD District 2 
8 n S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
0: 575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720 

David: I am not sure if I got the right email address for Sheldon. If not, please forward as you see necessary. 

Chris, 
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: Microsoft Outlook 
To: Christopher_Jones@oxy.com; David Adkins (dadkins@talonlpe.com); Kimberly M. Wilson 

(kwilson@talonlpe.com); shitchcock@talonlpe.com 
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 10:24 AM 
Subject: Relayed: North Burton Flats Battery 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 

Christopher Jonestaioxy.com (Christopher JonesQioxy.com) 

David Adkins (dadkinstatalonlpe.coirO (dadkinstatalonlpe.com) 

Kimberly M. Wilson (kwilsontatalonlpe.com) (kwilson(atalonlpe.com) 

shitchcock(atalonlpe.com (shitchcock@talonlpe.com) 

Subject: North Burton Flats Battery ' 

l 



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: Kimberly M. Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2013 2:48 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: , ChristopherJones@oxy.com; Chancey_Summers@oxy.com; David Adkins; Sheldon 

! Hitchcock '• 
Subject: 1 N. Burton Flats Battery -- 48 hour notice , 

j 

This is to notify you that Talon/LPE will be moving equipment on this site Thursday May 23, 2013. We will start the 
excavation on Friday May 24, 2013. 

Thankyou. :' ' 
I 

Respectfully, i 

Kimberly M. Wilson 
Environmental Scientist 
Talon/LPE 
408 West Texas Avenue 
Artesia, New Mexico 88'210 
Office: 575.746.8768 
Fax: 575.746.8905 ; 
Cell: 575.602.3826 
Emergency: 866.742.0742 : 

Email: kwilson@talonlpe.com 
Web: wwvv.talonlpe.com ' 

Better Business Bureau Torch Award for Marketplace Ethics: 2010 Winner, 2009 Finalist 
Staples Foundation for Learning Hall of Fame Recipienf.2010 
ICIC and Business Week-Top 100: 2010, 2009, 2008, 2007, 2006 
inc. 500/5000: 2012, 2011;!2010, 2009, 2008, 2007 
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